

CANDIDATE QUESTIONNAIRE

Steven

NAME **Steven T. Branstner**

COUNCIL DISTRICT **2**

DATE **10/30/2011**

ROCHESTER HILLS RESIDENT FOR **19** YEARS

OCCUPATION **Architect**

BOARDS/COMMISSIONS/COMMITTEES ON WHICH YOU WANT TO SERVE (please check up to five applicable boxes)

- | | | |
|--|---|--|
| <input type="checkbox"/> Advisory Traffic & Safety | <input type="checkbox"/> Economic Development | <input type="checkbox"/> Police & Road Funding Technical Rev Cmte |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Board of Review | <input type="checkbox"/> Elections Commission | <input type="checkbox"/> Retiree Health Care Trust – Board of Trustees |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Brownfield Redevelopment Authority | <input type="checkbox"/> Green Space Advisory Board | <input type="checkbox"/> Rochester Avon Recreation Authority |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Building Authority | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Historic Districts Commission | <input type="checkbox"/> Trailways Commission |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Canvassing Board | <input type="checkbox"/> Historic Districts Study Committee | <input type="checkbox"/> Water & Sewer Technical Review Committee |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Cemetery Citizen Advisory Technical Review | <input type="checkbox"/> Human Resources Technical Review Cmte | <input type="checkbox"/> Zoning / Sign Board of Appeals |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Citizens Pathway Review Committee | <input type="checkbox"/> Local Development Finance Authority | <input type="checkbox"/> _____ |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Community Media Network Representative | <input type="checkbox"/> Older Persons Commission | <input type="checkbox"/> _____ |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Construction/ Fire Prevention Bd of Appeals | <input type="checkbox"/> Planning Commission | <input type="checkbox"/> _____ |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Deer Management Advisory Committee | | |

INTERESTS/REASONS/QUALIFICATIONS

I am an architect with a long time interest in historic preservation and adaptive reuse. My interest in preservation started in college when I was a charter member of the Association for Preservation Technology

BOARDS/COMMISSIONS/COMMITTEES ON WHICH YOU HAVE SERVED (LIST MUNICIPALITIES AND DATES)

City of Rochester Hills Historic District Commission, 2010 to present

ELECTIVE OFFICES THAT YOU HAVE HELD

OTHER ORGANIZATIONS

American Institute of Architects (AIA), National Council of Architectural Registration Boards (NCARB)

PERTINENT EDUCATION

Lawrence Institute of Technology, Bachelor of Science in Architecture, 1976

HOBBIES/INTERESTS

Hobbies and interests include sustainable design, travel, reading, skiing and home improvement

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

I am an architect currently employed at Hamilton-Anderson in the historic Harmonie Park District of Detroit. Our firm has been involved in a number of historic adaptive reuse and urban revitalization projects.

Please send completed form to: City of Rochester Hills, Clerk's Office, 1000 Rochester Hills Drive, Rochester Hills, MI 48309 or fax to 248.656.4744

THIS INFORMATION WILL BE KEPT ON FILE IN THE MAYOR'S/CLERK'S OFFICES AND IS NOT CONFIDENTIAL. QUESTIONNAIRES ARE REVIEWED BY THE MAYOR, CITY COUNCIL AND OTHER APPROPRIATE PERSONNEL AS VACANCIES OR OPENINGS OCCUR ON THE VARIOUS BOARDS, COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES.

Steven T. Branstner, AIA, NCARB

Licensure

Licensed Architect, State of Michigan since 1981, License No. 1301027915

Licensed Architect, State of Ohio
License No. 0413684

National Council of Architectural
Registration Boards certified since 1996
NCARB Certificate No. 47825

Professional Membership

American Institute of Architects
AIA Michigan
International Code Council

Education

Lawrence Institute of Technology
Bachelor of Science in Architecture
1976

Professional Experience

February 2007 – June 2010
French Associates
1600 Parkdale
Rochester, Michigan 48307
Position held: **Director of Health Facilities**

July 2004 – February 2007
Ford & Earl Associates, Inc.
350 Livernois
Troy, Michigan 48084
Positions held: **Director of Architecture**
for Ford & Earl and
President, FEA Architects

1997 - July 2004
JJSB Architects
650 Livernois Street
Ferndale, Michigan 48220
Position held: **President**

1985 - 1997

SHG Inc. (Now SmithGroup)

Detroit, Michigan

Positions held:

**Principal & Director of Architecture,
Chief Architect, Health Facilities Division
Project Architect**

1983-1985

Prevost, Treacy and Partners, Inc.

Troy, Michigan

Position held: **Project Architect**

1977-1983

Smith, Hinchman & Grylls Associates, Inc.

Detroit, Michigan

Position held: **Architect**

1976-1977

United Industrial Engineering

Madison Heights, Michigan

Position held: **Graduate Architect**

Healthcare Project Experience

Projects with French Associates

- Miscellaneous projects for Beaumont Hospitals
- John and Marnie Demmer Wellness Pavilion and Dialysis Center
Northern Michigan Regional Hospital
Petoskey, Michigan
- New Energy Center and Steam Heat Replacement
Aleda E. Lutz VA Medical Center
Saginaw, Michigan
- HVAC System Replacement
Aleda E. Lutz VA Medical Center
Saginaw, Michigan

Healthcare Projects With Other Firms

- Internal Medicine Clinic
Bon Secours Hospital
Grosse Pointe, Michigan+
- Elliman Clinical Research Building
Wayne State University School of
Medicine
Detroit, Michigan*
- Magnetic Resonance Imaging Facility
St. Vincent Hospital
Indianapolis, Indiana*
- Medical Dental Clinic
U.S. Army, Fort Wainwright
Fairbanks, Alaska*
- Intermediate Care Facility
U.S. Soldiers' and Airmen's Home
Washington D.C.*
- Magnetic Resonance Imaging Facility
Harper Hospital
Detroit, Michigan*
- Gershenson Radiation Oncology Center
Harper Hospital
Detroit, Michigan*
- Obstetrics Department Renovations
Crittenton Hospital
Rochester, Michigan*
- Cardiac Catheterization Suite
St. Mary's Hospital
Livonia, Michigan*
- Medical Center Replacement Hospital
Department of Veteran Affairs
Detroit, Michigan*
- Bone Marrow Transplant Patient Room
Alterations
Henry Ford Hospital
Detroit, Michigan*
- Histology Lab Alterations
St. John Hospital and Medical Center
Detroit, Michigan*
- Facility Technical Evaluation
St. John Hospital and Medical Center
Detroit, Michigan*
- Programming, Facility Assessment
Karmanos Cancer Hospital
Detroit, Michigan**
- Intraoperative Magnetic Resonance
Imaging Suite
Harper University Hospital
Detroit, Michigan**
- Bi-plane Angiography Suite
Harper University Hospital
Detroit, Michigan**
- Internal Medicine Clinic, Bon Secours
Hospital
Grosse Pointe, Michigan+

Other Project Experience

- Synagogue for Congregation Beth
Abraham Hillel Moses
West Bloomfield, Michigan+
- Maccabees Mutual Office Building
Southfield, Michigan+
- University of Michigan, Rackham School
of Graduate Studies, Infrastructure
Evaluation / Strategic Planning
Ann Arbor, Michigan*
- Detroit Athletic Club, Infrastructure
Evaluation / Strategic Planning
Detroit, Michigan*
- City of Lansing, Facility Evaluation /
Strategic Planning
Lansing, Michigan*
- Sedgwick of Michigan, Program
Management for Office Consolidation,
Troy, Michigan**
- Mexican Industries
Manufacturing Facility Addition,
Detroit, Michigan**
- Mexican Industries
Manufacturing / Assembly Facility
Interior Alterations
Detroit, Michigan**

- Denso International America, Inc.
Corporate Center Interior Alterations,
Southfield, Michigan**
- Denso International America, Inc.
Technical Center Interior Alterations,
Southfield, Michigan**
- Entrance and Lobby Renovations
Southfield Town Center
Southfield, Michigan++
- New Café
Southfield Town Center
Southfield, Michigan++
- Daycare Center Addition
Beaumont Hospital
Royal Oak, Michigan++

(+ Denotes projects while with Prevost, Treacy & Partners)

(* Denotes projects while with SHG Inc.)

(** Denotes projects while with JJSB Architects)

(++ Denotes projects with Ford and Earl)